

To: All Members of the Development Control Committee

Councillor P Miller (Chair)  
Councillor N Robinson (Vice-Chair)  
Councillor M Bound  
Councillor D George  
Councillor S Grant  
Councillor S Godesen  
Councillor P Harvey  
Councillor D Leeks  
Councillor D Potter  
Councillor D Sherlock  
Councillor M Westbrook

Dear Councillor

**Development Control Committee Wednesday, 9 January 2019**

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Development Control Committee on:

Date: Wednesday, 9 January 2019  
Time: 6.30 pm  
Place: Committee Rooms 1 & 2 - Deanes

Yours sincerely



Melbourne Barrett  
Chief Executive

For more information please contact the Democratic Services team: 01256 844844  
Or email: [democratic.services@basingstoke.gov.uk](mailto:democratic.services@basingstoke.gov.uk)  
Visit: [www.basingstoke.gov.uk/committeemeetings](http://www.basingstoke.gov.uk/committeemeetings)

### **Public Participation Scheme**

Members of the public are invited to address the committee on all items presented at a committee meeting. Public speaking on these items will take place at the same time that the item is considered.

If members of the public wish to address the meeting they should notify Democratic Services prior to the meeting.

The public participation scheme is available to access through the council's website - [www.basingstoke.gov.uk/participation](http://www.basingstoke.gov.uk/participation)

### **COMMITTEE PAPERS**

If you need this information in a different format, such as large print, please contact Democratic Services.

Alternatively all documents associated with this agenda can be accessed through the Council's website on <http://www.basingstoke.gov.uk/committeemeetings>

---

## **AGENDA FOR THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE**

---

**Members are encouraged to obtain any points of clarification on the reports on the Agenda in advance of the meeting.**

**Members of the public will be invited to speak at the relevant item**

**1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS**

**2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

**3. URGENT MATTERS**

To consider any items of business, other than those shown on this agenda and which, by reason of special circumstances to be stated at the meeting, in the opinion of the Chairman, should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency

**4. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 12 DECEMBER 2018**

The minutes of the meeting held on the 12<sup>th</sup> December 2018 will be included on the next Development Control Committee agenda on the 6<sup>th</sup> February 2018.

**5. APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION THEREON**

7 - 182

This report details the planning applications to the Committee for consideration and decision.

Contact Officer: Planning and Development Manager

Wards Affected: Basing, Baughurst and Tadley North, Bramley and Sherfield, Brookvale and Kings Furlong, Eastrop, Oakley and North Waltham, Pamber and Silchester, Tadley Central, Upton Grey and The Candovers

**6. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC**

To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the agenda, any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or confidential information within the terms of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972

**7. CONFIDENTIAL/ EXEMPT ITEMS FOR INFORMATION**